GREG J DAVIES THE CITY OF

COLUMBUS

MICHAEL B. COLEMAN, MAYCOR

MEMORANDUM

TO: Paul Rakosky
Director of Finance and Management

FROM: Greg J. Davies
Director of Public Utilities

DATE:  February 25, 2013

RE: BID RECOMMENDATION — Vulcan Screening Press Unit
BID PROPOSAL #SA004776

The Purchasing Office opened formal bids on 02/21/2013 for the purchase of Vulcan Screening
Press Unit for the Division of Sewerage and Drainage. One (1) bid was received.

After a review of the bid, the Division of Sewerage and Drainage recommends the award be
made to Vulcan Industries Inc, the lowest, responsive and best bidder for Ttems 1 for an award
amount of $33,261.00.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. Should you have any questions please contact
Pam Davis 5-6041.

Director's Office 210 Dublin Road @ Columbus OH 432215 T (814) 645.8141 : F (814) 845.8019
Sewerage and Drainage 1250 Fairwood Avenue Columbus OH 43206 @ T (814) 645.7175% * F (814} 645.380
Power and Water  Adminisiration 210 Dublin Road  Columbus OH 43215 T (614} £45.7020 F (814) B45.3993
Customer Service Power and Water T (6814) 645.8276 F (6143 645.0222 TDOD(611) 645.7188
columbus.gov
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